
 

September 24, 2025 
 
 

VIA E-Filing 
 
The Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 

Re: Louisiana v. Callais, No. 24-109 (consolidated with 
Robinson v. Callais, No. 24-110) 

    
Dear Mr. Harris: 
  
 I write to notify the Court of a development regarding the Louisiana 
Secretary of State’s Motion “for Enlargement and Division of Time for 
Oral Argument” filed today. The Motion accurately reflects (at 2) the 
State’s opposition as relayed to the Secretary on September 15. On 
September 19, the Attorney General of Louisiana—as “the chief legal 
officer of the state,” La. Const. art. IV, § 8—exercised her authority over 
state agencies and ministerial officials like the Secretary of State to 
disapprove the Secretary’s outside-counsel contracts in all litigation 
matters. See La. R.S. §§ 49:257(E), 49:258. Accordingly, the Attorney 
General will assume representation of the Secretary in all pending 
matters. A copy of the Attorney General’s disapproval letter is attached. 
 

Consistent with the Secretary’s representation to this Court, the 
State of Louisiana, through the Attorney General, will remain the State’s 
sole representative in this Court in this litigation. See Rule 18.2 Letter 
(Aug. 1, 2024) (“Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 18.2, Applicant Nancy 
Landry, in her official capacity as Secretary of State of Louisiana, by and 
through undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice that she has no interest 
in the outcome of the appeal in the above-captioned matter.”). 
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Respectfully submitted, 

 
/s/ J. Benjamin Aguiñaga 
J. Benjamin Aguiñaga 

Solicitor General 
Counsel of Record 

LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
1885 N. Third St. 
Baton Rouge, LA 70802 
(225) 506-3746 
AguinagaB@ag.louisiana.gov 

 
 

cc: All Counsel of Record 






